Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: Medequip contract
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:


1) What have you done, since you awarded Medequip your contract, to verify that your Contractor was applying the correct level of DBS checks?

Answer:


This forms part of our contract monitoring framework (CMF).  
Check was done during mobilisation for new contract starting 1st April 2022 and there will be annual checks as part of CMF

2) Was last year’s sudden change in the way Medequip has been complying with their contractual obligation to subject their employees (or job applicants) to a DBS check due to a modification of the requirements as set out in your Contract of Service?
The Council does not hold this information. Therefore this letter acts as a refusal notice under Section 17(1) of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 because, in accordance with Section 1(1) of the Act, this information is not held by Leicester City Council.
Medequip only became the Council’s provider on 1st April 2022.  The Council have no information about any changes to their DBS practice.  
Medequip are bound by the Council’s contractual requirements for DBS checks.

3) Has any of your officer ever told Medequip that all their new recruits whatever their Job Positions and duties, had to undertake a check for a Enhanced DBS Certificate?

Contract with Medequip sets out DBS requirements for this service.  
4) What have you done to verify that Medequip has a written DBS Policy to provide to all employees and potential new recruits on requesting them to undertake a DBS check, as required by the current legislation, Government guidelines, and by DBS Code of Practice?

As part of tender process and prior to contract start a copy of Medequip DBS policy was provided to commissioners and therefore verified as being in place.
5) If you have a copy of the last two or three editions of your Contractor's DBS Policy, can you please provide them to us? If you don't have the last two or three, can you please share the current edition of Medequip’s DBS Policy?

Attached, please find copy of Medequip’s DBS Policy April 2022.

Please note that the names of the individuals have been redacted as the Council considers that to be an absolute exemption under Section 40(2) (personal data).
The Council judges that disclosure of the names of these individuals to the wider world under the Act would constitute a breach of Data Protection principles, notably Principle 1- fair, lawful and transparent processing and Principle 2- processing for specified, legitimate & explicit purposes.


6) How many of Medequip’s employees, in any of the depot currently serving the areas covered by your Contract, have been dismissed, since you first awarded the Community Equipment Provision Service to them, after information of criminal nature had been returned by their DBS Certificates?

7) What the Job Positions of those employees were?

8) What level of DBS checks had they been subjected to? Please try to be as specific as possible: 

a. What level of DBS checks were the dismissed Delivery Drivers/Technicians been subjected to (Basic, Standard or Enhanced DBS Checks)? 

b. And the Warehouse Operatives/Warehouse Cleaners (Basic, Standard or Enhanced DBS checks)? 

c. And the Delivery Driver’s Assistants (Basic, Standard or Enhanced DBS checks)?

With regard to Qs. 6-8, the information is not held by the Council and we are informing you of this as required by the provision of Section 1(1) of the FOI Act.

9) Does the Contract of Service that you have signed with Medequip contemplate the automatic dismissal of employees’ whose DBS Certificate have returned information of a criminal nature, or requires Medequip to seek your approval to keep employing that person? 

No


10) If that’s the case, can you please clarify whether Medequip have sought, in all those cases, your approval to keep employing those people? 

Not applicable

11) Have you verified that Medequip had subjected all those dismissed employees to the appropriate level of DBS check? 

No

12) Was any of those employees asked to undertake an unlawful level of DBS check? 

The Council does not hold this information and as such this is a refusal in accordance with Section 1(1) of the Act.

13) Have you verified Medequip’s DBS applications’ compliance with the Disclosure and Barring Service Eligibility Criteria?

No

14) Are Medequip's Employees/Potential New Recruits invited and allowed enough time to seek for advice, as required by the NHS own DBS Policy? If asked for a renewal, how frequently? If Medequip is contractually required to provide employees in need of a renewal with a reminder, how long in advance should they do that?

The Council does not hold this information and is informing you in accordance with Section 1(1) of the Act.
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
